

From: Rob Julien <RobJ@wytecinc.com>
To: "'Anthony Serafini'" <ASERAFIN@fcc.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 18, 1999 2:18 PM
Subject: RE: Experimental license 0135-EX-PL-1999

Dear Mr. Serafini:

Thank you for your telephone message of yesterday, and for the present e-mail note.

In answer to your question: Please withdraw and cancel file No. 0135. I understand that our FCC- specialist attorney made a typographical error in that file and was unable to edit it on your computerized filing system. He was forced to repeat the filing, hence file No. 0136.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We apologize for any confusion that it caused you and your colleagues. If you have any questions about this or any other matter pertaining to Wytec, please feel free to contact me.

Robert Julien
Director and General Counsel

-----Original Message-----

From: Anthony Serafini [SMTP:ASERAFIN@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 18, 1999 10:55 AM
To: RobJ@wytecinc.com
Subject: Experimental license 0135-EX-PL-1999

Mr. Julien

Our database lists two applications for Wytec with the file numbers 0135-EX-PL-1999 and 0136-EX-PL-1999. File 0135 is incomplete and appears to be a duplicate of file 0136 which we have already granted. Did you intend to file two applications or should we dismiss and purge the incomplete record of file 0135.

Thank
Tony Serafini

CC: "William J. Franklin (E-mail)" <WFranklin@erols.co...